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Rivera, Maribel

From: Kathy Tate [ktate@jrbakergroup.com)

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 2:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Russ & Betsy'; RTaylor73156@comcast.net; 'Kathryn Courain’
Subject: FL Entity Address Changes

Ficrida Department of State- Division of Corporations
L01000021593 RB Taylor Holdings, LLC
1.01000021595 RB Taylor Investments, LLC
L03000004872 RB Flight, LLC

To Whom It May Concern;

On behalf of Russell Taylor and Betsy Taylor, Managers of the above referenced Florida entities, please accept this email
as formal notification of the address change of the Principal Office, Mailing Address and Manager(s) Address for the three
above referenced entities. The current address is:

3183 Chipping Woad Court, Alpharetta, GA 30004

The new address for all three entities’ Principal Office, Mailing Address and Manager(s) is as follows:

3765 San Carlos Drive
P.O. Box 777 (for all USPS delivery)
St. James City, FL 33956

The email addresses for the mailing of the Annual Report Reminder Notices will be:

Russhets@comcast.net and RTaylor73156@comcast.net

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at (805)688-8562.

Thank you for your assistance in processing this request.

Kathy Tate

for Joel R. Beker
The J R Baker Group
P. O. Box 66
Bueliton, CA 93427

TEL: 805-688-6562
FAX: 805-688-2985

Joel R. Baker CA Insurance License #0A40929
Securities offered through Arete Wealth Management, LLC, a Broker/Dealer and Member FINRA/SIPC

Investment Adwisory Services offered through The J R Baker Group a Registered Investment Advisor
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